STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410

(505) 334-6178

Champlin Petroleum Co.
420 Henry Ford Avenue
Wilmington, California 20744

v

Re: Federal 33-29 #1, 29-25N-11W
Dear Sir:

‘Aoproval to transport and request of allowable (form C-104)
for the above well has never been approved, pending receipt
of the completion report.

If this was filed through the Bureau of Land Management,
Farmington, and you have an accepted copv from them in
your iiles, please send one immediately.

If you have any guestions, please call.

Sincerely,
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Luanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File »



